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Rafael Trujillo, the Domfaican dicictor, was essecsina‘ed at
about ten p.o. on the night or 30 May 1951, It was Trujills's
cusicn to visit one of nis mictresses a* his ranch at San Cristebal
abcut cace a week. Cn most of his travels he rode in a Carysler
witkz bullet-precof E,las:, and wizth security gZuards riding in accomzanying
cars. XHe departed from this practice on aig periocdic trips to San
Cristobal end substituted a aizaly stersotyred patiern of actica:
after his nightly walx, ke dizmissed his companions; ckhanged into a
xhaXi urdform; asad set out for San Cristorel in an unescorted 1957
Chevrolet, alwvays driven by the save chaufleur.

On the night of the slaying, the Chevrolet was intercepted on
a four-lane highway on the outskirts of Ciudad Trujillo by eizht
anz;ed assassins in three cars. Trujillo vas killed by sunfire, and
his body was rezoved frcm the scere by the assassizs. Trujillo’'s
chauffeur was seriously wounded, was left behind by tze assassins,

and survived. All of the assassins escaped from the scene. GCnae was

never caugat and was eventually granted anzesty. Two were killasd

" waile resisting arrest. Tre others . ..were arresied, confessed, .

and vere later exscuted tefore ccming to irial. About eizat or nine
otrers, wndo were in on or rmew o7 the Plot but did not par:ici;a:e
in the actual assassiration, were %illzd while in custedy, wialle
resistirg errest, or by suicide to avoid s-rest and torture.

(Uor.e: We use the tern "plotilers”™ to refer to all of those involved

ia this attenpt o overthrocw Trujiilo. "issassins™ refers to the
szall group that actually did tze killing.)
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Taere ware reports in Ciudzd Trujillo at che time tnzt the
!
U.S. Consulate %2d been f{a scme wry fnvolved uith the plotters. §
. |
Bventually, after the surviving Plotters were granted amnesty,
many of the details came cut. Rorman CGall, a reporter with the
San Juan Star, wrote aa article ihat appeared in The Yew Pepublic ' ‘
issue of 13 April 19463. Excerpis follow:
The assassiration of the Dominican Republic's Barael L.
Trujiilo was carried out with essistance from the US Central
Intelligence Agezcy. Amms for the Mas 30, 1961 slaying of the
. g &Ly J p) =g
1. . ’ 69-year-old dictator on a lonely stiretch of highwaysear nis

X capital vere smugglzd by tae CIA into tze country at thas
1 request of the assassins.

j .
i1 o ) Tne CIA began shipping arzs to the Dominicen Rerudblic in
;( <! late 1950‘, followlzg a series ¢f tslks between US Coasul Henry

Dearborn, Caief Pclitical Offfcer Jokn Parfield of tke U3
Consulate, and Luis Aciama Tio. Also involved in the plot was
Antonio Imbert, who had been Covernor of Porto Plata province.

S

A3 Trujillo's poliitical and firnancial problexs deepened,
talks continued between Learbon, Barfield ard leaders of the
anti-Trujillo conspirmcy. Toward the end of 1960, contact was

° established between Amiama ané a CIA agent who . . . vas
ramed Plato Cox.

i & oo v ————— o

°
The key link between the assassins and the CIA in toe amms :
shimments was‘a lcag-time American civilian resident of Ciudad i
Trujillo, Lorenzo Berry, otiervise known as "Winpy,™ wh0 operated ’
@ supersarxet In a fashionable neighborhcod where Trujillo also
lived. ™Jimpy" vas put under brief arrest after the zilling but
was later allowed tc leawve the country. -

The weapons were imporited in small rarus, to b2 assembled ;
later by the plotters, coong the rousine grocery sihiizents for
the supermarket arriving regularly in the capital's port. Thoe

b mdin e ———————
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-ﬁijx_;hi:g-or {nstigasing.” Zsterline, li%e King, recalls that t.he i

gua parts eazered the Repudlic In speciuliy-carked food caps, © . o
which were later turned over to th2 onspiraors. B

: Plans 2sr the intezded assassination were worked out during
the same-period-in . which the abortivas assault.on Cuva vas being.. .
invasion at t=e Bay of Pigs failed aad world attention was’
focusaed oz Waskington's 'cc:nplicit_"r in that cperation, a post-

) ponement of ize attlempt on Trujillo's life was ordered tecause

% . of tne embarrassment exotper such failure might cause the

i .United States. .But toe order to hold up ceme too late. The
reeded weapcas were already in the 2223ds of the conspirators; e
who refused eppeals Uy Déarvorn and Barrield to delay the
assassication. They insisted on moving at ta= first opportunity.
Tnis came on May 30, when Trujillo end his chauffeur drove out
fnto the counzry in an umescorted. 1357 Ckevrolet for a
rendezvous at a San Cristotal estate, la Furcdacion, with
Trujillo's 2)-year-oid mistress, Mona Zancaez.

It can be reported on excellest authority that close
assoclates of the slain dictator kzew of the US role within
a few days followirg the killing.

Dearbora, Barfield-and Berry kad peanvhile been rushed
out of the Dominican Republic by-US oificials. . . « . .
Since the ouster of tze Trujillos, Berry ("#impy") bha
returned to operate his handsomely appointed supermarket,
vhere he greets customers with caln and courtesy, as if
Trujillo had-never:lived...

., We interviewed Richard Bissell (then DD/P), J. C. King (then

Culef, WH Division), and J. D. Esterlize (then Chief of Operations,

WH Division). King recalls the Agency's role as being limited to

monitoring jntermal ploiting against the Trujillo regime "but. not

““Agency was not directly involved in coup plotting. He described fhe_,--

prepared. Ecwever, when the CIA-crzanized April 17, 1961, ~v ¢ weie
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furnishizg of weaposs 23 2 symbol--sczething 4nat w3EId const

tanzible evi:ien.:e o? U.S. support. 3issell e-*o--s the Ageancy

1-= .8s. .,eingv.some.ahat poze. posi‘.he *‘:3:1 ,t"ﬁu des bed.z.b-

i R AE PR ‘v

and Est_rline Ee‘vie':ed the Agency's role as c_x;e of-:

W ) to .an indigenous group whose intended acticns were in

w terest. Ee descrifa_ed the afmir es "a fairly ner=al cperﬁtion -
? . TR o :
g involving meetirgs, d.scx.ssions, and Yor=al approvals.” We do ot

have firs information as to vhether or not any o!' tze weapons
"t’
suppued. by CIA were,'-_actmlly used i.n the assassinatioz of Trujillo.

Both Esterline and Kiné,bélieve they were not. Bissell, . nowever, - i

has a vague mpressic.n that oge of ikem vas.

m Agency orﬁcers wost irmedietely involved with t:-xe plotters

arxe nov videly« scattae“ed --Lear Reed; vho 'was chief of station -
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wntil October 1960,. 1s now retired. Robert Ovem, who vas chief

- 4

of staticn at the tme of the assassiration, is. An Paris. . Charles .-

v
=L

NS

Cookson, the station's operations officer, is in Brazil. Isavel D -
- c:l.ntmn, the station's ad:ninist.mtive essistant vho vas used as a -

3 communicaticns nnk and in tke passing of the amms, resi@ed 1n 196’&

and is believed to be living in’ Puerto Rico. Fed Kblﬁ:?,_the head-

quarters branch chief, is in Guatemala City. We eiected not to call

_ back any of these people for interviews. While they migat be able s .y
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'November 1961 when the Trujills family's attempt to regain pover

nwas' av:massively-detailed 182-page report on the plot and on the

to !‘urnish 2inor details that are nissi ‘rcm the V“'ittca records,

we thmk it. Lnliael,/ t".d.t t..e/ s.cm.d'be hle to add sic,nifiaantly

the qxit.c cc-plee re"ard that anpea—s i:x the = 4L"E:D opemf.ioml
rile.;.

ch Ageqc_{ activities aiwed gt replac._.g the "ru.jillo rezgice were

&

_assigned t.he eryptonya DMDZED. One csegment of EMDIZD was known as
DISLE'J t.‘xe crypwnvn fo- the operation to remove: T*ujillo by
violent action. We have revieved the voluminous EMDEZD files. Most
of this account 18 drawn from then. Many of the more signiﬁ.cant
docunents were not put 1:1 the ZMCEED files but vere kept in a
pxivate file by J. C. King. Ee zade that file availnble to us.

Ve also have studied ‘anotaer particularly useful document. The
Daminican Military Intelligence Service (smM) officer put in charge

investigation of the
of the/Trujillo assassinatioa was a rpavy ‘lieutenant named ‘Ortiz.: -

The Dovinfean Republic assigrmed him to it embassy in Ottava in

. failed. The ' New York field office, of the FBI held ertensive

1nterv1evs with hm from 6 April through 10 May 1962 The result

assass.nation as v-e:::mst:z-..zc:ued b/ the SIM. r'mu its 1nterrogations :

of the persons it aupreh..nded.
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(the EMTEED coerational lles)
Froo the recordg, we c©ua trace Yhe orizins and the course of

U.S. policy with respect to the overtaros of Trujillo. We also can

ascertain from the files the x:aturen:xd ‘the extent of U.S. support

of the plottei-s,wincl_udig the passing to tiem of weapons out cf the
U.S. Consulate in Ciudad 'l‘m,ji.llc 'hat we cans .ot discover f"cm toe
files, despite quite massive documentation, is how the coup group

was organized. The best single account we find, and it is not vholly

accurate, is in a book by Rﬁbert Crassweller.* The main flaw in

the story is its failure to identify the individuals with whom tke N o

U.S. Cover ment was actually workirg. Excerpts follow: ‘ et e

'me plot was organized on the basis of two groups of
conspirators linked togetker by a llaison that later pvoved
too frazile to bear the stresses laid upon it. Eacn group
had its purpose and its separate personzel.

%he function of the Action Group wus to assassinate
Trujillo and immediately present proof of its succes, in
the form of Trujillo's corpse, to the second group, the
Political Group. The latter would then launch a coup, :
taking over the machinery of the goverzment and the Armed -
Yorees.

i —— e

o The Act"on crcup consisted o’ eight men. It appears to

: have been organized originally ty Generzl Antonio Izbert
Barreras and Salvador Estrella. . .'. . . They were joined
by Lieut. Amedo Garcia Guerrerv, a me;nber of the military
corps attached to Trujillo in tze National Palace; Antonio
de la Maza, the brotker of Cctavio de la Maz2, vho had bteen
killed bf the governzeat beceuse of his involvement in thze

= Rouert D. Crass.«el..er, Trulilio: "'be Life end Ti=es o fa
- Caribbean Dictator (few Yor<: MacMilian Ca., 1905)




Calir2az case; Fuascar Tsjeda; Rcae -5 Pastoriza; end Pedro
Livio Cedans. Trhe eizati xeater, lManuel Caceres Tuati, was in
Moca oz tie uiznt of tze Z0th n..d szw noz2 ol the ac tlu...

Creeeezt o The Political Gro':xp bad a. le..'s distinct uembership. AR
included Lufs Amiac=a 713, Modesto Diaz, Ceneral Juaa Tezzs
Diaz, 2nd geveral others. At the very top it had the cupport
L Gzzeral Nocan Fzrzazdez, Secretary of State for the firmed

Fcrces, azd his brotrer 3ibin. . . . - . . .

- *  Tne over-all aut.ho'i ty appears to:hzave centered principally - - ' A
4n Geaeral Diaz, protably the only oze wco had sufficieat . b C o -
prestige to command authority. . . . . . : PREGIES Pa

% . The Action Group would remain in @éaily readiness. Woen : !
inforrzation in tke Palace indicated that Trujillo was going
to ¢rive to Estancia Fuadacion . . . Gercia Guerrero ia the
Palacze would inform the others by persozal ressage. . . . . . S

The expected message from Garcia Guerrero in the Pal.ace
came to the patient piotters at seven o'clock on the evening
of May 30. They were not fully prerared and coordinated. at
this mcmenat, but the exotioral and i=petuous de la laza &
threatered. to act by himself if the otkers lazged...Ia.any
event, the plan went in%to execution. . . . . . Each of tkem
had his revolver or pistol, and de la Maza also had his own
saved-off shotgun and two M-l semiautcmatic rifles. . . . . .

Tre conspiracy tegan to come apart within an hour. Kever R R
very professionally contrived, the plot vas hastened prematurely : E

to its culmination by ite impatience of de la Maza, and it

now afflicted with bad luck and izeptitude. Immediately after
the assassin&tlon, tue wen of ¢ 'ACuﬁon G;vugo were uzcable to

_ reach General,Romn e o o o o v et B T en

SO RTN BER

Yeiw

R s

0
~

w -

; SR * The Political Group of tne conspiracy tever took up its

- T : plan:e:! role. The Actica Group scattered, lesvwirng 2 trall as

;3 . vide a3 a boulevard. Trujilio's body was ;.ef‘ in tke trunx of . E ¥

= ‘de la Maza's car, parxad in the -garage of Ceneral Tczas Diaz, - - y '
_55 L. wkere the police found i* in a few bours. The conspimators: - . R
3 . vere all hunted down very quickly, except for Aaiaza end - I o
© - Imbert, vho maraged to conceal themselves for moaths uniil |

= the cangar had passed. - '

S
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...glves an excellent account or -rhy tce plot *ell apart after the

: t.he plo..ters and the u.s. Consu]a«e. Howver, the sm did not

Tae FBI report of 1 intez-views off O"‘i.:, t“.e ST/ investlaabo

'ns.,assim*ion tookx place. &ze ‘of the as..a.:si..s, Perlro Livio Cedeno, '

was . ceriously wounded (probably.by fire frcm his own ccapanions).

»All of the assassins assembled at General Diaz' house afier the ) . ' g

killing One of them called a friead, Dr. PBotert Reid Cabral, to
treat Livio. Dr. Reid found him so badly injured teat surgery would
be required. Reid ard two of the assassins took Livio to & hospital. o .

While in deliri:m be mmbled the nanes "de la }aza" snd "Juan P

Tomas." 'n:e polj.oe imediately picked up two brotkers of Antonio

de la Mam. Reither wvas personally involved in the plot, but both

knew the detallS and the names of most of the assassins. Ceneral

Diaz, Antonio de la Maza, and Lieut. Garcia G\;ermro wvere killed . S T
resisting arrest. Amiama and Izbert went into hiding and survived. . | s ‘
The nest were cau@t and mtemgsted followingtorture. All |
confessed

me confessions led to identiﬁcation 'of persons vho were in

" or on the fringes of tke Political Group: Gereral Roman and his o , i
> !
brother, Amiama Tio, General"carcia' Urbaez, General Guarionex Teo
Estrel]a To:nas Baez Diaz, Modesto Diaz, ani Migvel Angel Baez Diaz. , o by

Iorenzo Ben-y (Winpy) was identified as a ccemmmications link betreea

.( ERE R
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i Consulate wzs zotualls woriing, tecause neltlzr of the rmea who Dizht i
v have kncwn the fdenti-ies “a2re available Tor interrozaticza. Aszizwi Tio

' ’ . were fairly wicdsly imown 1o »ersoas not actually pexbers of {t, trere i

B : appears Lo have been exsellan< Coopertmentation tetween the Political

4
4 . and the Action Groups--perzzps too much Ccomparmentation. .The
i assassigpation Zizel? wo:- well plenned. General Diez was in over-

all charge of the ocperation, bdut de la Maza vas the cne who di@ all

RS T

( of the work. Ee tookx “zres cars io & local garage and hed the
engines rebuill so that the cars could reach sveeds of 120 nph.

He had possession of the wezpcas from the U.S. Consulate, bplus

several of his own. E2 and the other rarticizants took the cers

TETIAIA L  ui

b to the site selected for the x1133ing ard conducted dry runs each

L night. Everything wes reedy 2nd the assassins were lying in wsit

i '
f :
i for Trujillo oa tae pight of 23 May. At the last minute ke decided ]
. . - i
B - !
¥ not to go.to Saa Cristosal Tecause ne wasn't feeling too »ell., The !
z assassins coniinued thei- Ty Tuas each evening. After the assassina-

o tion was carried out, essentially as it had been rlarned, the coup
5 -
¢ |
2 that vas to 7ollov failed--in Fert because of bad luck, in rart tecause !
*
k of poor plarning, and in part becsuse of too much cocmpartsentation.
&
S -
;,3 . \ i - 9 -
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Cereral Ro=aa, +ho was. 5 tele over tha gover—mer: after T Tjillots
’ -

de_ath was no‘ told that the as..assination was 1o be attespted on

May Ovh- Afzer the ala_,_.g, Gener2l Diaz trf.ed uelep?:.o:.e
General Rm but could 20t reach hip. Diaz t.hen tcok the car
vith ijillo s body still in fts tmmx cnd drove to Raman’s house.
He saw 50 many soldiers ia “re vicinity trat ke &3ive up and returned
hone, leaving t‘ne_c_ar in thé.d.riveway vith the body still i~ tne
trunk, where it was later found by the police.

wh:xt had happered was thisg: Forrer general ard former head
of the SIM, Arturo Espaillat, hnppened to chance upun the scene
while the assas sination s taldng place. Ee was out ror a drive _
vith his wife dnd wvas passed by a car that he recognized as Trujillo's.
Ee stopped at a drive-in restaurant and almost irmedintely heard
shooting ahead, vhich be suspected iavolved Trujillo. Fe dsove to
the scene, saw what was happening, turned around, end sped back
into town. He stopped at a military installation and gave the

-Talamandthendrovetothehmeofcemnlnmanmalerth.a
“He and Roman then returred to the scepe of -.he essassination,

arriving simultaneously with the police. The police found Trujillo's
chauffeur, who '-ms_vounded but still alive.:' Roman axnd Espailiat
then vent to the hospital 4o try to question the ciauffaur. Taus,

General Diaz could not reaca Geaeml ‘lcz-an to inform Rosan tcat
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Trujillo had been xilled ard that {3 was tize for Riman to make nis

move to take ove:r t...e go»em::eau. Fc::s*h.ev cn j that there h.ed teen

e r‘z_w':

a shoou_,g involving T—u.jillo ani :ﬁat "“-v"‘llo vas m."sl..;;. e dJ.d

‘not kn:ra 'Jhether ceneral Diaz*: gw_wp was involved in 1%t or not. Ke

vas reluc'.'ant to move until ke was sure tl:a‘ Tmujfillo was dead. B/ : !

the tize Roman con.luded that T ""-u.,il_lo must e cead, it vas too late

——

for h.m to act; Hector 'l‘ruJillo and Joa_.n,y Abbes had alread:f taken

charge. Roman did paxe'a couple of fenble uries at engiaeering a

take over, but 1t is appamnt that he had 20 real advance plan nor

any appreciable chances of succeeding

The agsassination itself and th= Plotting preceding it took

place against a’ background of intermaticmal acitivity

.

in opposi tiod
to the Trujillo regime, vlth bota the CAS ard th° U.S. taking clear-

cut stands. These are scme of the highlights

' a..' A briefing paper prepared in WH Division for the Joint

Chiers of Staff in August 1950 staites that a revolt was planned

for !)ecember 17;9 i.n the Daninican Republic but vas delayed

pending receipt of arms from Verezuela. The plot was d.iscovei'ed .

and was rolled Up in January. Vepezuela brox.ght charges in the |

ms that the Dminican Republi: was "in flagrant violation of

hm Tights, freedcm, and democracy™ followirg tke pass arrests o
in the Dominican Repudlic iz Jamuary 1950. A comittes of the /
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ST United. States severed d.lplaaatic relations with the Dcninican '

A R T S

¥,
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s azsigned to invesﬂtig,ahe. the charges m‘porvt.ed} on 8 Juae 1630 ...
that tke Dc:iiim-éoven:ﬁeﬁﬁ u*as"g\xufy as-charged. -

b. A pear-'-miss assassination atiexzpt against President . .

Betarzourt on 21; June -1950. killed g in ':is.ﬁex:itoux.?.ge‘ e-d L .

injured hin and several othars. The Verezuvelan goverament

- eénnounced after capture of most of the assassins that tke

-Dominican goverrment was responsible ;or the attempt on Betan-

court's life and took its case to the GAS. On 20 Augist, tbe

OAS voted sanctions against t.he‘ Dominicen Republic. Under

K2R

. Becretary of State Dillon, testifying before the House Agricul zure
Cormitiee ‘on 24 August in support of a request by President
Eisenhower for a cut in the Douinican Republic's sugar quota,

is reported as havirng said that it was hoped that econcmic

- sanctions would result in tke downfall of Trujillo's ucmtﬁor-

ship and 1ts replace:nent by a moderate and free regime. The

Repu'b.:.c on 26 August 1960, eluhough cansular relations vere
continuved,
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ks a. i‘w".h»r prelude to a. ch*o'-clo ..ca’ re"iew of opev-at*o:x-

[N . -

Eﬁ‘””ﬂ/&‘!’ LEJ we thi‘x.-c it would bﬂ \.eo’ul to blen 1"" the people

involved, especially since offizers of the Departoent of State ' B

TN G LT N AR TR

pl.a_,'ed a very p-..‘.i..ent. role.

Wasnirzton - Devartsent. cf State

TRIIE O CIRAGIIN T S e A U

Roy R. Ribottom Assistant Secretary of State for
Inter-Azerican Affairs . no SRy H
% - B " Fravc Devine o Special Assistant to Rubottca -
g . .~ Joan C. Hill ] Special Assistant to Rubottom . R
A : S '
Weshirgton - CIA
 J.C.King ' Chief, WA Division N S
. .... Bed Eolzan o Chief, Branch III, WH Divisioca [ ST Y

; " Ciudad Trujillo - Departcent of State S
: Joseph S. Farland . Azvassedor until 28 Juze 1960. It is E S

o .. o ‘ pertizent to note tha: King azd Ester-
S K N C ) . line ettribute U.S. 223 CIA invoivemeat




vith the plotters in the Docizican

+
; -
: Republic to Antascedor Farlansd. | Tzey _
' descrite nl® a4s e {ormer FBI €aployee | ¥
_.Who considered hinself quite a clardestine :i;.;3
ERI o operator. Esterline, vho later rerved E
uader him in Panama, called him "a wild i DR
Ean who bugzed the Agency to support a Lo RO
HE L move to assassinate Trujillo.® Ee haqd
3 direct dealings with a nupber of the key :
é | “plotters.. S | i
Henry Dearborn Cournsellor of Imbassy until 25 August i ;
i - ' 1960 and Consul Gereral therearter. e :
! .used tke code name DELTA in correspondence i
L vitb the plotters. ) :
DR John D. Barfield Gecond Secretary until 26 August 1960 . . R
ES ) : o and a consular officer thercaftar. T T A SR
. . g . Petoomet - CTIA eryptonym: EMDAZE-) Lo :
E(e/  Clutad Trujtite - cma S e :'
i Lear Reed Chief of Station until October 1950 I
- § Robert Owen © ' Chief of Station from 20 Jasusry wntil |
§ & June 1961. Code name used wizh the B
- plotters: GALGO : . !
;' ' - Charles Cookson - ) © " Operatioas Officer _ s T s A
‘_ é . Isabel Cintrom - ‘Administrative Assistant - :
Key Dominican Plotters |
) . { b
Dr. Jordi Brossa .. Code nemes: SWORD and EL CEICO ;

Juan Vicint . . .. ~...i - Code Names: Mr. X, AEC, and YAGUATE R

5 ARSI B

Luls Eaguero . " Code pare: SOCRATES
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8. Thomas Stocker - "An Amarican in the DomInican Fepublic
with waco {ke statioa kad bad an earlier

© uiheppy experience.’ The consulate D

 preferred to have ‘03%211g t0.d> with him, -
- but the Dooinican plotters brought him in*"

as a cutout Lo the consulate. Ee took s
. delivery from Lorenzo Berry of taree : '
- carbines passed to 2erry from the U.S.

Coasulate for use by the Plotters. Ee -
k2ld them for a few days and then gave

L -~ them tack -when Berry insisted they be
- _ . returned. Berry then passed them to

cre of the assassins.
Dr. Severo Cabral ‘ Code ‘names:. HECTOR azd PLUTARCO
Jose Francisco Tapia ; .

Aulio Brea N S ‘ o

o

owed Wimpy's Supermarket in Ciudad

Trujillo. He was the main cctmunica-

tions link betiween the Plotters and

; the U.S. Coasulate. The weapons . .

- - furnished the plotters were actually
: " passed to Berry. o :

,-# \ -. Andres Freitas Code name: ANDY ‘ ;
(-j“-) """'LuzsAmiam"nq S o s

;ﬂ, i Jose Rene Roman

g  Juan Tomas Diaz A COde name : '_ CRISTOBAI. :

7 . Donald Reid Cabral © Code name: CIRAO |

; ‘ Lorenzo D. Berry ' | | ."’n‘impy" - Berry is a U.S. citizen vho

PRERRL s 1 T oW e

YL Hs
i

SRS TR PR 4 2 ey

Wimpy's wife - a Dominican citfzen of
Syrian extraction. She sppears o have
been even more active. in tae plot than

ber husband. It was she who had the ST

contacts with the Demizicans favolved. '_

i
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aloinistrative assistan
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Two documents provide g uzefyl pcint of depa:mre, ircm an

historical point of view. One is a semi-official letier irom

Pmbassador Farland in the Dominican Republi: o Assistant
Secretary of State Ruboticm. The ctker document is an interpal
CIA staff parer fevealing the relatively passive role that had

been played by CIA prior to 1960.

~

. " 16 Tovember 1959

Q . Amdassador Farland wrote an "0fficial-Informal™ memorandum

o " to Rubottom reporting that "the uzderground is more active today

J than ever in the history of the Tru}illo regime.” He described the

principal opposition group as being abvout 2,000 strong. Ee said:

LR

. ™.« . wvithin this group there is growing militant anti- v
Arerican feeling based on the premise that the United States
should actively aid t:a Dominican revoluticnary (sic) Tor the
o ’ overthrov of the Trujillo regime. Discussions I have heard on
. tuis subject show an appalling lack of unéarstanding of the
e position of tkhe United States and its adopted doctrine of non-
interventioa. . . . . . This gToup is in possession of

clandestine broadcasting equipment which w511 80 into operation , : 2
whea the sirike is mada. CAS has oeen inforzed ard joins with ' ‘ !

me In suggesting that you pass this information to J. C. Hing."
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in the evenx op Trujillo's removal from Pow2r. Toe objectives

22 1o easure orderly transizion in tae event
Trujillo abdicated or was depcsed and to prevaat a takeover by

Castro-iype forces. The following excerpt reveals the lavel of

CIA activity in the PDeminican Repudlic prior to that time:

"The CUS Cludad Trujillo conducsts nc covert orerations;
however, his ofricial contactis with Gereralissimo Trujillo and
wits the Chis? of the Deminican Security Services has enabled
hiz oa occesicn to ascess the att “udes and reactions of the
Trujillo govearament to internal oppo;‘%i::x actidicties ard to
criticisms: of and activities directed azainst the Dezminican
governzent by exiles and other hoerican governments unirierdly
to the Ccmicnican regizme."

10 March 1960

This is the date of the first draft that appears in Agency files

of a plan to rersuade Trujillo to retire. The origirator of the draft

"is not shown, but it was to be ferwarded to President Eisenhower

from Gereral Tdwin Clark, a friznd of the President from their years

of military service. The plan was for Clark to apprcaca Trujillo,

with whos ke had tesn on good terms in the rast, and attempt to

persuade Trujillo to retire. It was to e poinzed out that there was
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_met with Trujillo on 27 March.

QY'-“.?‘.‘Z"' TUTY metry
T D TN

v
w-ditien L RS A |

N0 cae Who could sucsrzed hin, and that ¢

to preserve his jmazs as &

1=

oenerastor, ke should step down and

l

allcs asylum  to be erranged for nim. Eis fzoily would have the

weslth already outsicde _the Dominican Republic, and the forture

b
inside would be placed in %rust, to bte sdminic tel""d/—z rraticnally-

Kanown rsozages for tae tepefit of the Dozizicqn people.
e

This proposition received higa-level atieation in Washington,

includ that of President Zisenhower Secretary of State Ferter
> P

and Allen Dulles., In approvirg Clark's apprcach to Trujillo,

the President specified that Clark sheould travel as a representative

of the State Departzent, rather than as o perscpal emissary of the

“President. Geaeral Clarx traveled to the Dominican Republic and

By the time of the meeting it
appears that it had been decided that the pizn would te presented

as merely that of private citizen Clark, a2rd that was what was dope.

The station thought it likely tkat Truiillo recognized the official

U.S. GOVem:xent band in the proposal. 07 course, nothirg came of the

. meeting. . -

22 March 1960
== net s 7o
Ambassador Farlard, in a TOP SECRET memorandum to Rubottcm,

forwarded a plan of a Dominicar group plotlirg Trujillo's overthrow
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P o
cole nsze "Operation Lancet.” It was basicalliy a L

propazal for = cource of political acticn reinforced Dy tne threat

5

of

}

@inZ ctacxed by muscle,

arrival of a "srecial U.S. confidential envoy”/would tell Trujills

¥
r
o]
B e R i

to leave the couniry. "He tells it plaialy and decisively; ne «will

ive hin 12 or i8 hours to @o it." It would be pade cle:
29

3
H
'

r
N
'

i Trujillo refused, a border incident would be cenirived, which
would be Zolloved by "collective interventicn." Assuming i'
Trujillo's acceptance of the uliimatun, ike plan then outlined steps
for transitioa ©o an opera rating representative government. The arxy

3 '
- would b2 reduced in size. A ceretaker government would prepere for

M
4

’ - ree elections.. Ambassador Farland forweréed the plan with these

commenis of nis own to Rubottom: c

e - - - this segment of the dissidents is psychologically

cond.itionnd to a point where it will take any sten excezt itie
ultirzate, and for the exscution of the latter they exuec
United Sates assistence. . . .

. .

"Dick, I thinX the ti:e bhas ccze For certain agencies of
. our Governmeat, without tiribution, to establish and izplement
. ’ a definite ccastructive program to influence the course of “'I‘a»S
Lo ’ in the Deminicen Republic. My convarsations with the Secretary o
' ard Allen Dulles enmpaasized the prob '33.‘0 and the possibilities
of this type of approach. . . . . .

T 30 March & 7 Apﬁl 1950

The Special Group considered actions +that pight be takea ia the
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.
event of a flare-up in the Dezinican Rapublic. O 30 March, fearing
teat Cuba pigat te izvolv:d, there was talk of evacuating U.G. ' f
- ) ;
civilizas from Cuantanamo. There was also discussion of the o g 1;—
P »
possitility ¢2 cealing off the land sazrance to the Doginican Republic : i
from Baiti azd of tha problem of providing asyius Jor Trujillo. On :
P
. . e P
7 April, there was furtier talk of sealing off the country if Truejillo i
fell, and aa appraisal was made of the crances of his leavirg P
3 M 1
willingly:
‘ . )
" . . it i5 evident that Trulillo will nct ceasider : .
paxing any armangecents fcr orderly succession to himself, but ‘ :
} s that te will eitier hang ca to the bitter ezd or flee the i
- country oam stort nciice, a la Batista.” § ‘
( JR : :
- - F I
. i !
& : 9 April 1950 ]
5 ¢ .
: . 4 {
£ i
. State cent @ cable to Farlard tarough CIA chanvels, from which } i
the followicz is an extract: s ;
’ '
. : ¢
: . “Could 12 5o inctructed, make a riate arrapgements i
. - * ’ 2 A
| within rext few weexs with eppropriste civil and militsry 0
i dissicent elezents to take over the GODR? You would be authorized i
to indicate to.them that &s sooa as they had seized power they § ”
. should i——ediately request United States reccgaition, and ask for : ’
o Upited States military zssistance under Article Taree of the Rio
Treaty in tze event of actual or threatered Castro-spensored
invasficas or of threatesmed insurrecticn incited by pro-Castro ;
p or pro-Cc—munist elements within or outside Deminicean Republic . . .
-
"Weat, if any, aid would te essential o dissident elepents
B prior to taksover . . . . . " :
. ;
7 ({»\. - 20 t
T g
Lz ) - -
- QIPRiy_n o . :
% ALl —oiL H
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rarland cablad pis reply tarough CIA chan-a

=)
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IS
13
1
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r °2, it would e poss '*Fe for re 0 nake !
P armangesenis with arerecriale civilian ¢ idents wapse leaders
E are kowvn to e including names treir wEs Ior top '
& governTental Dositicns, and itz cne o' dissi:cnt, a '
i . G2rergl, wao is exzecting an exchange of F2sswords for Zurpose
B secret discussions. . - e . .
Reguréiess of , . . ~“22thing > 2 exists, i
icdicaticas reflacs Domizican @isstden- are adsitiedly i
cly a::e a4, locsely orzanized ard la “ng liaiscn wih !
. i military dissi icents, will 21na it aif Lo effect taga- .
(. over of GIR without existence cae or Ctmbinaticg of
T follc cWing develorments (w2121 we SiZzarize celow)

(1) Clandestine ar—s shimments, wity sadotage caterfel.

(2) an invesfion to serve as a sizmal

(3) Impiesenta

TR

to the porpulace.

“aiion of the dis sidents*

"Creraticn lancet.”

(&) Aévaace psyr:holcgical conditioning by radio.

Incapacitaticn Or assassination of Trujillo.®
(6) 4 carerul Step-:

Sy7-step plan ;o: e period Preceding
the coup and for

tze pericd foligw «ing it,

"minim= out Xey coopera:

raiion" from Deminican

- 1

}

military dissidents, Fe addeg:
"One of tha greatest zeatributions {53, ould make in
€issidznts would te o lo- thex ¥now we &re prezared to ass st
i
.
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covert action

essetls, principally to custruct infilimtics of Cozmunists or
? X -

Fidelistas. Among tairzs reccomended vere: placemert of a junior

officer in the erassy; ascizmseat of a fuli-

headquarters desk for t:e covert pctica program; authorization to use

tice officer to the

Jose Figueres in third country operations; davelomment of &

contingency PM .plan in the event Trujilio fell a=nd hostile forces

attempted to seize power, 2rd establisiment of a “U.S. Committee

for Democracy in tze Dewinican Republic.”

A pezorandum writien of a debriefing of Ambassador Farlarnd reads,

in part, as follaws:

"The dissidents need &ms and arrmmition from the United

States. In partizular trey reed a spail mumbder of high-pow
rifles with telescopic lenses. Thoe Azimssador said that he saw

no prodblem in tte purchase and celivery clandestinely of the

erns (o the dissicents.

4% ke saild, of course, this raises

the guestion of whether the U.S. Goverent wants to engage in

this activity.

"Col. Kizg said that this of course is a
said that CIA could celiver the arms if this i

to supoort.

decision.

'
the group we want

ered

e cememt o ——

Qo

e ratm
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(Commeat: Fariena was in Hzshington for consultaticas.

Althouga he is listed ps having zerved as Asbassador uatii 23
June 1950, it appears that he 213 not aziually return o duts
p) bI J
in Ciuvdzd Trujillo. Iils successor, Vinton Chavin, was ncoinatad
2 - b

13 June, but he pever took the post.)

-

3 Juze 1980

Farlard met with lielsoa H. S3ith, the Dominican desk cfPicer
in WH Division. They compared lists of dissidents to see il tze
nazes CIA had were those ‘with whom Farland hed been deelirg. Tarland
, ' said, "Those ave tke boys all right.” Saith's memorandim of the
neeting includes this ccroent:
) "rarland tien told me that tre underground cpposition are
Planning to assassizate Trujillo. Ee said that it is plaz-ed to
use a powerful bembd which could be planted along the route of
Trujillo's nigatly walk and cculd Ye detonated by a rezote-

control Firing device. Fe intimated that tais plan is pret:y
well along and could be executed at any time."

Undated Working Paper (riled between papers dated 25 May end 13 Jure)

The author is not identified nor s there aay indication that
the proposal was approved. Iis objective was stated thus: "To
precipitate the downfall o7 the Trujillo regize by 1 August or as

soon as possivle thereafier.” It proposed that the U.S. baccze a

Prire motive Zorze againsi the Trujiillo regize. "In the event Trujillo
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E‘ refuszad 1o abilcate, consideration should e given to other covers or
5 Ovar™ actions desigred 0 effect his rewoval from the scene. ™ A L
¢=2dline of 1 July was proposed for ccmpleting arrangements. £
17 Juze 15580
Henry Dearborn, who was in cuarge in the fmtassador's abzence,
querised State through CIA ctarrels, aszing ior con?irmation on
certain polnts for a meeting he was having with a dissident leader,
Dr. Jordi Bresse. He stated his understanding of the U.S. position
as {ollows:
i i a. Toe U.S. is not prepared to take overt action against ) K
R —— the Trujillo governwent while it is in fll coatrol. ’
b. Tke U.S. is prepared tc assist the opposition clandestinely
to develop effective forzes to accomplish Trujillo's overtharoy. .
¥ €. Assistance must continue to be channeled covertly !
N until such time as tke dissidents establish a provisional
: goverrment which contxols a subsinntizl section of the
OB Deainican Pepublic.
N :
|
.. 20 Juzne 1960
;
i ) Dearborn, again through CIA chanrels, asked Rubottom and farlard
4 h
3 . £ he could make the same statements corncerning U.S. policy in a
. ) Eeeting with Juan Vicizi, another dissicdent leader. Farland redlieqd
- in the affirmative.
é
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29 June 1960

PDearborn cabled the -results of his first meeting with Juzn
Vicini. He zaid that Vicini felt that tie time to concentrate on,
icr planaing purposes, was the period exterding through the

incapacitatiod' 02 Trujillo; too much planaing For what would

follow risxed exposure. Dearborn said that he egreed. .

Also on 28 June (although the first written record we find is
2 summary memorsndua prepared on 18 Octover), Rubottom told J.C.
King that the Governzent of the United States was )repared to

participate in tke overthrow of the Trujillo regime to the Tollcwirg

extent: "to provide a srall number of sniper rifles or other devices

for the removal.of Xey Trujillo people from the scene. . . . . . "

Rubottom edded that the U.S. Government was not prepared, at this

time, to send arms, equimment, or paramilitary experts to assist the

uadergound to accomplish a revolt.

Dearbora cabled ithe results of his meeting with Dr. Brossa. Ea
said that 3Brossa had recomzencded a temporary standdown on "ection
toward incapacitation of Trujillo" while determining Venezuela's

Teactica to the Trujillo assassination plot against Betancourt. F#{
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Dearbcm reported that the dissideants had a carability Tor pleking
in .
up a3 at sea and for caching/neurby caves. Tz also descrived an

airdrop slte.
1 July 1950

A cemorandum addressed to the Acting DOI reccommendadé epproval
for the delivering of wespons %o tze Dominican dissidents.

“It is proposed to procure and deliver to underground
opposition forces in the Daminican Repuolic 12 sterile U.S.
rifles, Modz)l 1903 (Springfield), with elescopic sights, together
wvitoc five hundred rounds of erjunition for scame. . . . . .

It ic plonned Lo deliver thess weapons by air through DPD
facilities -rovided arrangesents can te worked out with the
oprosition for their reception. If they cannot be delivered by
alr, plans are curreatly being studied in the CA staf? for
delivery dy sea.

"Approval for delivery of these erms has been given by
Assistant Secretary of State Roy Rubotticm, who requests that
the aros be placed in the kands of the opposition at the
earliest possible moment.
The memorandum was sigred by Rudy Gomez for Czief, WH Division; was
concurred in by Richard Helms as Acting DD/P; and was approved by

C. P. Cabell on 2 July 1960 as Acting DCI.

Dearbora was informed by cable of plars o airdrcp twelve
30.03 Springfields, with ermunition, and with sizats "fixed and
sighted.” The cable asked for the coordinates of a suitable drop

site ard for a four-maa reception teonm wita flashlights. The cable

- 26 - :’
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added that, "I air drop delivery noo possitle, fgs now siudylng

8 Julv 1980

,s
-y
o vy P o

Headquarters cadbled Ceartorn, in rart:
Y. . . imperuciv
Dr. Jordi Bros:z ol

earn from Jouan Vicini/ and/or

2 1

exployed simulian
e 3
t

5 and capabililizs are to te
ction to irncazacitate Trujillo
i mazerial support for ixmplemeantation

and what is nee
of plan of action. OF particular ipporiance is info re extent
of military particiravion in presarstions. In spite of fVicini]
aprarent lacx of knowledge of opposition orzanization, most
logical that he is actively collzborating with a group that
. must have some nlan and capadility for acticn which will assure
. ctable interim govermment after removal of Trujillo. . . . . .
Lo In your cpinion are [—.”_:ing an:‘.ﬁmssg] cemoers of same group
( or if rot could the two groups t2 merged? .+ . . . . "

ot

i 8 September 1960

s The Special Croup discussed a letter drafted by the Department

PV ——

; of State for delivery to Trujillo (copy in CIA files dated & September)
5. proposing that he step down. The DCI (Mr. Dulles) doubted the wisdcm
; ' . of putting such a proposal in writing. FKe preferred a personal

' apprcach. The Group concluded that a rersoral approach would be

- o e,

best ond discussed William Pawley as a candidate for the job.

2

Le L B NN

R

18 Octoter 1940

Cniel, WH Division, prerared a memorandim suzmarizing epprovals
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obialnzl for 2ciisa in supoort of the Dosinican interr
The text states that the sw——ary was “provided in response to your
vertal request

01 13 October 1989 . . . " 7Tais is the pemorendim

to which refereace is made earller under the entry for 28 Juze 1960.

29 December 1950

The minutes of the Special Group meeting of tais date read,

in part:
. "Biss2l gave the broad cutlinss of a ivo-pronged plan
for proceeding with cer<zin limited covert activitics . irected

against the Trujillo regime. Ee eomphasized that although
suzrort would te given to the Figueres group there is no
intention of establishirg a perazmililary force as sueh < . ., .
He also exphasized thas ite proposed acticns would not of them-
selves bring ebout the desired resuit in the near future,
lecking scre decisive stroke against Trujiilo himself.

" . . ... It vas noted thet Mr. Pawley feels thet
overt intervention in the Dczinfcan Fepublic should be
mounted simultareously with the Cukan operatioas. . . . . .
it was egreed that the plan is worth beginning at this time
no watter what the evertual decisicn on overt intervention
may te."

(Comment:. We find nothing in the files identifiable with

such a "plan." We found no other reference to any speciiic

plan of about this date.)

12 Jsnuary 1961

P
1 cae

The following is an excerpt from the minutes of a meeting o

T e

set-m casan
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e

Spacial Gmoup ca this dzt

-

Merchant explained tha ieeling of tre Dopartme-.t

e,

cf
State that limized suoplies of srmall avms and other maier~ial
i o should te pade available for dissidents inside +he Deminican
Repudliec. Mr. Parrott said that we belizve this can be cznaged
securely ©y CIA, and that the vlan would call for Tinal trans-
rortatica into ithe group teizg provided by the dissidents
thenselves. The Croup approvad the project.”

19 Januarr 1551

. Catle Trem headguarters:

or Dearborn: FYL and use as you consider adviseable,

ty bhzs deen given Hgs for celivery to internal irons

N of limited supply of small ar=s and otzer paterial oa condition
) .. that iatroduction of material ints LonRep te efrlected by Dems.
‘( « « + . . Above coordinated with State."”

-

2k Japuary 1951

R I P R —

members cf the CA Staff and of WE Divisicn:

v

"It vas confirmed (from Mr. Parrot: by phone) that the -
Special Group now has approved that a 'linmited supply' of

e small a2rms end relsied equirment may be provided covertly to .
B the Dominican resistance elements with whom we have been
dealing. Tnis was additional to the Special Group's aporoval
on 29 Decexzder 1930 of our Operational Propocal."”

(Ccmment: 4s noted in the entry for 29 December, we ¥now

g ‘ norce of thre specifics of this Cperational Propozal.)
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31 January 1251

"Official-Informal” le‘ter from Cearbora <o Devine in State

- Departzent:
"With regard to the delivery of exotic equirment, my
friends were of course deligaed that suck a éacision had teen
zade. hope that 1L will not be necessery 1o play éown too
long tze cuestion of actual delivery sinze trey are ez2ger
~and expectaat aad too great tardiress on our rart would only
lead thexz to question our sincerity.”
6 February 1951
' Cable from headquarters:
P "l. Realize details not now availabie but Hgs would
o appreciate /dissidents'/ resction to offe= of armed assistance
' to include. /dissiceats’/ current plan . . .
: "2. Also request /Robert C.wen's/ initial assessment )
4 [dissidents'/ capability carry out plan of sction oace lin:ied
7 armed assistance provicded.”
k 10 February 1951
i.l_ : - :
8 The station cabled its reply: o l
< i
» . .
"Fo solid reecticn except joy as of 9 Feb. , :
: . -"Initial assessseat is /Srossa and Vicini/ could not i
= carry out plan. But with access /Dr. Severo Cabral/ he now ( !
- appreaching point when will batier be actle eveluate greup’ —
A potential for actica. We some weeks away froo teing adle i
5 make solid preliminary assessment. 3 ]
i "Suggest KUBARK coasider sexding in each pouch ore w=zall
."..’% '
TN - 30 -
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- size higzh
directiz: ¢z i : Ul . <
come lzter,
: 14 Februvary 1651 ' ’
At the Srecial Group mezeting of this date, Mr. Bundy:
" . . . asked trat a Zenorazdim De premared for nizrer .
authority on the sy Jeet of what plans cuny b2 mads for a [
Successor govermment to Truiflle. " %
i
(Coment.: We did oot find a copy of such 2 zemcrendim !
in CIA filas.)
s i3 Febrvary 1952 . '
= w—
£ (_‘; X : . . : '
3 aa? Ned Holman, the keadquarters branch chierl, met with Juan
) Vicini end Donala Reid Cadral 1n lasw Yorx City, Excerpts from nis
mezorandum record of the zeeting fellow: A
. " e e o . . Vielni Played dowa scmewhat the necessity for
< . - delivery of arae, elihougia he did say trnat it is desireable
and srould e a rart of the planning. Ee said that members or i
k ) the oppositicn could, if they wanted o, cobtain ssall Quanitities
<5 - . -~ =
E : of arms fron Ary contacis . . . but that 217 arms sO odiainad
o ) would Lave to te used very quickly before thein loss is . L
8 - ) discovered. For this Teason, ke said 1% would te desireadle to i
f_. : bkave armss celivered by us tzat could be stored for use at any i
i Llxent desired. :
3 .
) "Wicini saig that the object of cbiaining this kind of help
7 - &éayway is the elimiraticn o7 Trujillc and insteag o7 using arms !
A Or grenades ke Ttegan io sre2x of more exptia Taleriels and rethods .
"o i © ¢ - @ DpoWeriml tomb thai coula e planied alonz the route of
G Trujillo's evening walk and could he d2tonaied frog g nzarpy

. T TR M e e S et e L it
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c(or) . L. the Possibility
'c.a‘car'=‘ ’oo" or 0" patting poiscn capsules

n zedicin2s that the di~a: Qr is imowa

before. bat woen the dicte

I
dictator himsel? in tie Tirst auiczocile end
the following two. Toe {dag thal -a2s been dis
is for several trucks to block
given intersection at which
action groups would lean

.8renades to finish of

phet-

£ the dictator.”

L arch 1651

- (_ Headquarters poucked to tre statica & copy of Holman‘z mezorandim

or his reeting, with Vicini and Feid.
cabled his assessment of tke plan to
and kill hinm with guns and grerades:

“Vicini jdea . . . alrost
cope with. Their defense rattern
pake Vicini idea fatally czildisk in Owen's view.”

through a variation of tb.is sScheme,

to take -

plan that they put
plapned at one tize
tor leaves his office
kis hore there are three autcmodiles in his processicn .'i.a
tha b d_/g‘
sed i
pPregress of t.r..se cars
tige younzg me:s who telonz to .he
Cut of the trucks with fire aras and

Cn L March, the chief of sta

intercept Trujillo's entourage

certain fail if applied.
type attack is Precisely what bodyzguards appear test qualiified
and displacement vehicles

plus police practice detour traffic blocks avay from entourage

f poisoning

in botiles

i

L e

forward <
for
i.n

nz-—"..al_.
t a

tatica

Tat

~camesienp jr

(Comment: The essassination was actually carried out

The assassins detec<ed and i

1ttle traveled higmways.) {

coten vmglie o
B

took advantage of a s.erno typed pattern in Trujillo's movezents
in whica he rode at night, unescorted, on 14
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Tae station cabled neadguarters oa % March:
" 3 k] HE . -~ R e 11D rvemse et 1. b
. . o« il cpoortunity suszsrt pro-US zroup mol TO be lost
= J T 2
believe . . . imperative mux ra i

As s follow=-up to that cabls, t22 station zabled a cCmmunication

from Dr. Severo Caoral: "We pave in our hands ctaace 1o speedup

ot ttma g o o

¢ events. FEverything is being placned perfectly. Results may be

assured as puch £s human fallibilfity permits. . . . . .

|
~ v
¢ . N z i
— { Marcn 1901 ;
':;\ — }
. Headquarters cabled the field, ina part: .
£ !
4 "Exizting authorizatica precludes introduction amms into .
55 Dom Rep by U.S. personcel. OrZar prepere contizgszcy plans P
¥ for possivle alterrate delivery method, request station ;
4 determine additional cdrop zczmes and confirm those meationed f
z e « -« « « Request type and guantity arms desired. . . . . . " 1
. :
: 8 March 1951
X ‘
4 )
? . * - -
K ’ Cable from the station:
i ;
7 "Brossa told Deartorm on 7 March ithat Dr. Severc Cabral axd ;
- group plan try kill Trujilio try /intercepting his ==r/ at point !
i -~ h g ¥ T . - )
;‘; near _[;J-mpy's S*-;;emarse_t]. Tate not set azd obviously depends :
] on Trujillc trevel . . . CSavers Caopral noit aware B-ossa has told
i us but interesting that Chz .

r52' Papal Nunciatura also aware plot
rzonnel iavclved.”
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8 Marsh 105
:
i
o
He'.dquerters cabled ihe statica: . A
"Hqs deeply interested plan . . . and request urgently
edditicnal detalls in order mska Plans ti=ely assgistance.
i Uncertainzy of plans, timing and crances 0f success precludes

Hqs scexing ccmmitzent for suca sreiciiic essistance @as that ’ .
requested ., . . . , "

13 March 1G51

Ecadguarters cabled the statioca:

. . . "Following elicited from IMOTE-8 (Andres Freitas)

Freites cpeaies for Azison Mo group wiaich facludes mili-as

b . pexbers . . . in six brigade Egs ard whish keve capanilivy, -
(:' - - &t appropriate time, of toking cver military garriscas with !
: -‘~ arms already at hand, and appcinting milttarj/-‘:ivilie.:i Junta
=~ ) in control provisicmal gzovt. . . . Fegst following station !

action with respect Amiama Tio grovp: A. Icentily milftary

S . penmbershin; B. Assess capabilities zs claized; C. Indicate

- if assets can be ccordinated with overall e”<ars. Eqs places
e special emphasis on identifying military oexztership fziama Tio
K group. This izportant for veiiizz as well as ezable esszess

reelistically chances successiul takeover."”

B et LT —

. 15 March 1951

H RS Cable from the‘station: . :

" : Vet ® :
A Lorenzo (Wimpy) Berry asked /2 consuista employes/ Zor :
o : small supply frozmentation grenedes '£o- use in next we2x or so.' f
2 . By note, the chie? oF staticn checksd back wiin Aizpy end

learned tne dissident group Dust do SMSIZW [mill Truji 1o/ this

>~ . month or drop it as nunmber of “ringe »erscos with loose mouths :
ki - are appereatly aware renewal plaa ., ., . . . wimpy asked for five H

: ) 45 mn (sic) rapid fire weapons or sizilar, 1,300 rcunds a=mo for
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raze, . . . 90 I'regsentation grenales, . . .
”
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2 16 March 1651 :

Heedquarters cabled its reply:

"Hgs exploring possibilitiss for arms delivery and will :
advise ABAP. Meanwnile, request you clarify soonest: Is E
Berry maxzing request on own initiative or is ze szeakingz for !
Dr. Severo Cabrul? . . . . . " . }
: i
" i
7 ar 1oLy
17 March L7 :
: . ' .
i !
Catle rrcm the station: { !
o : :
r .t . : "rFor issue to several [51‘ the dissicent gmu}_)] Consul f l
N, e ‘Genere]l Dearborn requests taree 33 caliver Smith zad Wessca : i
Special pi'stols or similar and thres small coxes cartridges. ] P
If seading emmo complicates probdlex, advise and we will try !
t

get from Marines. .

. r

& . "Cnief of Station reiterates suggestion /o send in each 1 : A
pouch one szall size high fire power weapon/ as Deartorn : '

increasingly concerned lest mozentum which group has now for
[assassination/ declire result lack tangible or oo slow actioa

R ' on arzs by tae U.S. Goverrment. Also security these pzople
- - increasingly of direct interest US Governmea: which each éay :
~ pore involved in Ehe operaticg]. Loss of ome of key people . :
w 5 thru capture could lead revelation details ODYCKZ/SMiE=D ;

activity. Thus preferable we give them scme chapce defand
thenselves egainzt SDA." ' :

18 March 1951 a
S ' Chief of Station Robert Owen ret for the first time with Dr. ;

Severo Cavml. e cabled the resulis:

P
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"Eis group /[esassina- io_] plan ncw this: Group inows
identi<y Trujilla’s aistress in capital. Ez2 visits her cnce
WeEX Or cnce in two weaXks. (oes ner apariment | 2ccznliio ani

1

&
lightly guarded. Gro orently has scmeone in tuilding who
ce2 alert thes to vic

1
will 53 t0 entrance, a
n

]
'u

. Lressed as ergy officers, szmall group
stract guard with pretext, dispatch hinm
Or tbem In silence, enter spartment and try ¢o /ussassina tiozn/,
Possibly inecluding mistress, in silence.

wslnce

"T0 do they need five M-3 or comparable machine guns and
1509 rounds zxmo for versonal defense in event firefizht., Will
use guiet weapons for tasic job., . . . . . Severo Cabmal's fipal
positica was U.3. Covernment get items here soocrnest via pouch
or siz=ilsar means. Evident he actually "o"ned that celivery by
otker =eaxs would ccaopromise entire project. Obvicus he can
count oa ozly cze greup both receive arms ard do Lassassizzatiog].

"Dr. Severo Cabral expects and willing ris;( cracs for peri
Of undelerminsd leagiu alter Lassas u:atlo:/ rainiy tecause for
security reasons his group caanct cpprcash z=ilitary 2z2 hope to
get decisive agreement support before [s..assinstio_]

20 March 1651

Headquarters cabled the station:

"Pegret ns authorization exdsis o suspend pouch regulatioas
against shimment of arms . . . Will deliver to the group's
representatives cutside the Daminican Repu::l_ic if this feasible.
Coordirated with State Department.”

s T T FY e R R AL AT ST Wy S A

The station repiied, ir part:

" .. . we realize pernission dees not now exist but

Chief of Statiox inmcows that he at last two rosis received pistols
via pouch for worthy purposes, so it can te done. Jué;ing Irom

. ref, Y3 not prepared take this step. If %his uralteras 21y 50 tzen
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Tre above excerpt is the most significant point in the cable,
but the excerpt does not fully reveal the coatentisus ‘.;o::e. of the
cable. Oa 25 iarch, Headquarters, in a cable released by thae DD/P
(Bissell) u.ndertbok to set Owen straight. The cable gives a fairly
complete statement of U.S. policy ard odjectives and of Owen's

' responsibilities. It i3 sizmarized here. Ve sSupport a program to

-
( — replace the Trujillo regixe; we wish to avoid rrecipitate acticn if

pigsaning is pot well orgarized, as appears to be the case; cachine
guns and armunition will te .supplied to demonstrate good will to the
dissidents; the requested revolvers are being pouched. Eeadquarters
is planning with State szainst the eventuaiity of sudden action oy
the dissidents that migat result in the forming of a new govérm’en;: ‘
"If avove clarifies.dqs position, Cwen should proceed accordin.g‘-fy.
In event major points rezair wnclear, State Depariment preparing
orders permit return for consultations.” .
(Cozment: We do not know whether Owen replied to this cabdle
or not. We do not find a reply in the files. Owen did 30 to
headquarters for consuliations about 5 April, but we cannot

At .

* It is apparent {rom the EMDEED operatioral files tnat no arms were
ever alr-dropped or delivered dy s2a.
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b connecuon vith a request from the dissident forl submacaine .- -

26 erch 1961 T _ ‘ : ! .

Jiil

iy

ebt.ublish taat the *'ip wes a direct result o" this cebla. Taere Cooe T

is sore evideace that suggssts that tae trip may have beea in

zunS)

:Cable from the station:

"For Dr. Severo Cabral request permission pass three semi- PR v r
automatic M-l carbires 30 caliber and supply emmo which available ’ A
consulate fvom departed naval perscnnel.  Would need from Hgs :
nine 30 carzridge ma@ztms for wvespons. kKequest promptéd by .

. Severo Cabral nute &5 March wnich says he caunol hold 3mup ' AT
toget.ner b:yond April 15 vithsut arms delivery. . . . . .- ' '

(Cczment: It may be kelpful to interrupt the chronology

at this pt;int. As wve will later explain, .these carbines were
act.ualiy paaaéd to the dissidents. They were in the hands of
Antonio de la Maza, who worked out the details of the aﬁsassination
‘and wvas the lead figure in carrying it out. They almost certainly
_vene taken to the scere of-the slaying by tbe assnséins. We have

-no evidenee tbat any of them were actually ﬁ_:ed dur!.ng the shooti.g

| The 1ittle evidence ve have suggests that they were not actually ' L
.'* used. These -t.hree ‘carbines are :the: weapons referred to by various o o ' K.
sources as having teen passedto the .plotters by CIA. We find no - .=
evidence of aay other weapons having been passed.) o R '- S e e,
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27 March 1951

Eeadquarte*s cabled the station:

B s O ref hardware [:he taree pistols the station asked be"

Req"e:;r. soonest .COS estimate of risk involved seuding one paczage;
r whether split shirment opreferable.”

- .- (Comment: We find no indicatiod in tae files that these
‘ revolvers were ever actually poucked. We suspect they were not,

because the request for them was overtaken by subsequent event;.) .

' 29 March 1961

Ecadquarters ca‘oled the sia*ion-
" . o . Hgs inclined to favor passing Severo Cabral ref

carbines and ammo. Are carbines carried on local installation ™

inventory, thus requiring paper worx which may olow CIA's

ultimate use? .. How does station propose to pass weapons in secure

manner order avoid other ODACID installation employees beconing:

witting they beirg zade available to Dominicars? quuire

Consul. Cereral Dearbora's..concurrence.. Advise... . . . .

Pouchirg . . . nire ragaziaes . ... " -

31 March 1961

‘The station replied:
™o inventory problem. - Fo paper work to skow CIA in act

- in anyway.- Pian file off serial mmters. Will tardle packaging

. after hours. Only .ccnsulate person wco knows disposition is

©  Dearbora. Delivery to Wimpy Berry oy the statica's female
administrative assistant or otker CIA officer depending oa what
steps secms best here. Dearborn concurred in request end in this
pessage. We cannot emphasize enouga thati we musi make gesture of

ook Y R R A R MR T e LT R Y e S S
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_poucheg makes fairly sizeable rackeze if lumped single ohip:ent.,'
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good will %o 3evero Cabral nus. These ite=s sre not what he
asked for but tkey are an invesasen: in operationzl continuity.
Te2 security iisx in his havirg these iteas i{s no greater tkhan
his having similar items d.eli.ve*-y which done by more complicated .

Headquarters cable to the station:

"/Passing tae three carbizes proved. Advise KGs whea
. passing.of 'tkis .equipment c:::p‘.ened. :

(Cazment: Tais cable was released by the DD/P (Bissell). )

7 April 1961

_Cable from the statiou:

.. "[The pouch forwurding zagazines for ihe three carbines/
contatned 15-bullet magazines rather than 30-bullet magazines
as requested. Pls expedite pouching 9 latter type M-l carbirne
ragazines.”

g

' 9 April 1961

cabl.e from the station'

"[The station's female adminiz.rative assistan] passed
Ehe three carbine_§7 to El.l:rpy Benz7 April 7. No cowmplicatioas."

(Comment:. The files do not contain am account of how the

carbines were actually passed. As we will later see, headquarters

subsequently poucked subtmachine guns for passing to the dissidents.

' Beadquarfers asked for the statioa’s plan for securely passirg the

submachine guns to the dissidents. The station replied: . "Propose -

use essentially same technique as that for [the three carbires/.

Mo s a vamiame v o
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. 45 submitted for the roiloving reason: Station Ciudad Trujillo k2s - . : s,
'requested tlmt Headquarters provide four M3 nachine guns and 240

-.rounds of a.munition on a priority basis for issuanoe to a small acti.on

~ for subtmachire guns, but there was no follow-up on it .from tae s:atio::.

...:..J [P

[Ene station's female adatnisirative as..ist.an] driviag cwa car
will go w lozel suserwarket /_.a_m-a; wr*:/ _7 for usual faturday

-moming I:urchases. Then to consulete to get mail. Will get asslst.r_

from Chief of Station in loadingz package or pac}:ages into &_r
trunk with grocer‘es. [tar.ioa operaviona offlce] 'd.ll tten ' ’ o -

.accemzany to adminisirativerassistant's apariment, help taze

gro'ceriés in. If no danger signal given by operatioas officer,

Vet

e

[S-;Dapy Berry/ will arrive in persoral car, pick up items from -

operations officer at partially concealed eatrance to alaini-

strative assistant's apartment and ptomptly'-leave.' Cover tor

bis visit will be commercial delivery.") . REREEE

7 April 1951 ' ' o .

. Chief, WH Division, sutmitted to Chief, RI, a memorandun requesting . .. ...

wvalver of pouch restriction on pouching weapons. "The above request

group to be used for self protectioa. _ ' , - BRI SR S

s - . L ' o

(Comment: Tne entry for-18-March 1901 refers to a reqv.:es‘

Tails pouch waiver request was suboitted while the chief of statioz was : . S
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at healymarters for consultations. It 1s protedle trat he rade tze

SIPCR eI

plea in person.. As will be seen later, tze submachire guns (tha so-

culled "g;,z"eeseié':‘:s" of World War II) were poucked but approval ‘vas

revar givea trte station to Fass them to the plotters.) .

deadquarcers cabled the station:

"Equirment for Severo Cabral [Submschiza guas/ which subject
of Chief of Station conversations Hgs being pouched . . . 14
April. Prior to passing equirzent, advise Has what scheme of
éeljvery proposed.” ' :

S L3R IR T L L S et e T A S DAY

. (Commznt: The delivery scheme is explaired in comment on

P ETRATI M e
/

13 Aprfl 1961

An extract. from a note sent to Consul General Dearborn frea-
. Juan Vicini:

.. ."The three Leica cameras, model M-1 /the three carbines/,

‘- with their accessories, should be in the proper hands in a day .
Tortw. ... .. With the'small emcumt of equitment which. they

- are 'receiving they can only take action at a few specific places
and tkerefore the prokebilities are consideradly reduced and :
the tize factor, considerably extended accordirgly. With tze
rest of -tke equimment (four Leicas, nodel ¥4-3) E::e sutmachire '
gens/ the possible places of action are multiplied and the lost
tize greatly reduced.” - - .

1 April 1951 :

Extract frcm a

DRI SRR 1 SR AT, EETCRIEIEE 0 A

RN iy i 3 DR

. AR D N C S RRIEIAY ce vCEs

T e T R

: ( . the 9 April entry.)
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ZL’O.’!SUI Gzneral Daarcc::/;

"The thiee Lefca cameras and acressories a~= ix the hands .
of the ones thai will iaze the pictures. ihey need more cameras
in order to do & butter and fastor Jot. Yo hope that the meno
we seat two days azo mizhl help in Wasa. in this rezgard."

Hote frcm YAGUATE quan Vi:i!lg and SCCRATES [_’Euis Zaquero/ to
PELTA /Pesrdorn/:

"Tue 1last word, up to the minute in the matter of cameras:
CRISTOZAL Eenc-ml Juen Teoes Dia_z] says that with the 3 ILeica
cameras alresd;y delivered 4% in izpossidls to do tho piaolugravnic
Job. e needs to have the rest of the equiteent (the L -3 .
Leices) before he undertakes the Job. The ones already delivered
ke cees them as zcod ccmplerentary equizment (dei"e::sive) but ke
reeds the others for tre 2ggressive part of the job. It is oy
belie? that the ores already delivered have served a psychological

purpcse also: the men iavolved have always been in coubt the .

good faith of your people in wash. Tneir feeling was that in

several zcnths all they have odtained were promizes. How they

see tiat you actually mean tusiness. So, now, all trey are doing
- is waiting for tze reavy cazeras."”

17 Aoril 1961

' Headouarters cabled the station:

reoveat not
+ ¢ - « . 1OST important /ihe suzmachine gun_§7 not/be
rassed {0 Severo Cabral +without additicral Hqs approval. Please
advise when equirment received and provosed scheze ard timing of
delivery." ’

gﬁww.... Tt i SN L i bt e 2 ey ST SRR RS e bl Mt 4l G S et L by B 3 . AT
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20 April 1961

Eeedquav'ters cabled t.‘:e s.a“o—--

Wiem v Gh f g -

[a'ua...az.hj.ne gu..] s..ould se '-elc‘ i:x szatioa e Sfodj Pty
further notice aad not repea: not be paszéd to [dimpy Berry/.
This Egs decision tosed oa Sudsoeat that Tilli-z vacum created
by. [assassination/ ncs bigzer question than ever:view unsettled
co::ditio:zs :in Caritbeen area. %

UL R R T RN T W

"Request statioa pmvif.e 101.1 info socnesi: (e) Eave
[Ehe three carbi:.eg teer delivered to Severo Cabral? (v)
5 Details on an alternate pian to dsliver E._:muchine guas/
’ : vhich would involve ground cacaing.” :

\

.  (Commert: It mizht be noted that “115 cable was. sent
Just three days after the faflure of the 1.:dirg at tee Bay of

Pigs.)

20 April 1961

Fote to DELTA /Deartorn/ from YAGIATE and SOCRATES:
- "fhe officers that vere to &5 the photographic job are not _ R
only disappointed buti really argry at the refusal of the delivery .

of the other Leicas. Taey kave decided to give up tie plan and :- AL
disperse, because they canmot take any more risks for nothking.” s ) BRI

20 April 1961 .
~ Cable fram the statfoa:

o s ubmachire ﬂ'uzzJ here 19 April with no-entry problems
.whatscever. Excellant basic wrazping means.station's plan can
be simplified even mcre. Tre ecoinisirative essistant, the”
~operatioas officer, az2 the chief of staiion caa share del.very
direct to drop. Request Hqs advise vhen ve may begin.”

LI
S

M

R BISR:




dedldog:

(C czrent T!v Trecise ratum of-

wrappinz” is not :‘u. ther clarsi :‘icd.in Aha. i_‘lle."‘ ‘lo Twan Ga‘l,

sTiting in Ths Nzv ﬂe:mal‘.c, said *ca* the "aaoo:zs w2re cnlpped

to ¥ Iler—_r ia zcc.l cans. '_-"‘.42 sounds to us.as 1“ t.oe cub-

e "

t:ac_inh g,ns wore p:u‘):ed 1.': 205d cun_'x'r.ars for pouching If co, :

ve vonder how Gall leamed of this. We can state with fair
confidence that these sa...ayb.i" g4os were never passed out of
the consulate. As late as tb_e very day of the assass ticn, Hob
.Oden éenﬁ a cable pro:esf.ing tse policy that forbade his rassing
'\.hé:. Inis sounds as if there must have been a leak from the

consulnte-—-t‘rou ore of trhe very few who krew of the submachine

- ’ o ~guns. We cannot confirm that.the submachipe g‘m wore actuelly
& j o packaged in food coatainers for pouching. TSD has no record of

having done so. Jake Isterline tas & faint recollection.of .food.

containers, but not in connectioa wita pou"ning )

21 April 1961
Cable from headquarters to the statfon:

"[Sutwachine guns/ should be held in statfon custody ti1
mrther zotice and not repeat not bte rassed to [ 1mpy Ber"ﬂ

TR Anr:ll 126

The station replied to haad":a-te" * query of 20 April

' regard_ina d.isposition ‘of ‘the three carﬁms:'

" .. ... [dizpy Berry/ tas given [Tis three carbires/ ) .
it tO mt.emediary vko holding until Severo Cabral picks up . "

7

S

T

"

e
Iy
N

am




14-00008

(Comaent: Tais "intermediary" aprears Lo have been Tacmas

Stockes. Tae cignificazce of {zis end the securizy probles it

e A " posed villbecme apnarent from ore of the later entries for

31 May.)

25 Ap-il 1961 . . ' - O

Cable frcm the station:

: "foll from Dearborn: ‘I belleve political cozsequence o not
. [ & - N
- delivyerinx Zm‘r:-.;.*_':‘.ne g=z/ 5o serius I plan gC Hashington within

rext few days for discussion.with Departcment a.ml CAS Hgs!™ . . ’

(SRR SR By

26 April 1951

Cable from, the station:

“[Wimpy Berry/ told Chief of Statica . . . Aatonio de la C
Maza plans try assassinaticn between 29 April ard 2 May.

- Bevero Cabral possibly not yet aware plen. No sclid info o:.‘:e:(
meabers aseassization effcrt but Geperal Juan- Tosas Diaz. protab™ C -
will =id. Will use the three carbires plus whatever else can’ O TG
get. De la Maza asks Berry add the sutzachine guzs if possidble
o

30 April 1961

Cable from the station:

- . "Following frcm Dearborn: April 28 Lorenzo Serry as emissary
.Juan Vicini and Severo Cabrzl called oa xze with 221! info: . . .

2
3

e

: pain mission Berry was plead with me release sulrachine guas they
3 telieve in Don -gep ard under my cozirol. Actioa group has 3
5 ) carbines, 4 to & 12-gigge shotguns w1tk 120 rounds and some soall

AREXE

aras... . . . . Action entails roudsiée amoush near Saa Criszocal

i




T e S e

and few z33iftional weepons could te imperzant. . . . . . I replied

I had ro sulmacaine guns uader =y coatrol aad that any U S.

controlled itess wiich migat 2 in Dom Rep e¢ould only be released
- cn specific aut..onaavio:z from tiasaingteon. I pointed out that
seinaei: BiOCE . the. three-icarcines were zade available Cuban incident had |

occurred znd hoped zZroup could ‘understand this is period of -stuc'\v'
and assessment. s o . . '

2 May 1951

Cable frcm the station:

" e e « « . suggest Has review: decision not pass sutwachine

means cculd spell end best pro-U3 force now working tovard the
overthrow o7 the Trujillo regime.” - , :

2May 190L . .. . . -

‘Draft cadble prepared at headquarters:

¥ « <. . . Since 1t appears that EMOTH group has comnuitted
_itself bo action with or without additiozal support, coupled with
fact that the carbines already made availadle to them for persomal
defense; station autaorized pass~sucmacaine guns' to:Berry for
.. '~ their additional protection on their proposed endeavor. . ."'. . .

(Ca:aent' This cable was nevei' sent. It wvas authenticated

__‘by fmy Keroerb for J. C. King,and Richard BIsse].l. coordinated on i

'
-

1200 5 RS IR e

T T 1t Tttas forsarded o the TTICL for release. Gené_ral"Cab'el_l
~ attached a handwritten buck-slip: "Retura to: Chief, W.H. Div.,

' wmacted wpon.") |

A8 SRR

Zuns. Detemina tioa of group to go akread with possibly iaadeqlét_.;'-"""- l
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... The Dlrecto., at-a ceeting of tae Special: Grouo, reported a

nev a:zti.-‘l‘ru.j:.llo plot, sa,{ing tha* 4e never mmew .Lf one ot‘ these -

would work or not.

Ma 19-5'1_“

Headquarter., cabled tke staticn: . : . e e

"Regret elay but release [of the sutmachine guns/ avaits
kigh level State Department decision.”

8 May 1961

' Headquarters cabled.the station:...

"State Department has disapproved passing [submachine guns/.

16 May 1961

“Cable frcn the station. : _ o ' B ;

-"l?or Ach.tnes and Coerr ﬁ-cm Dearbom- '.I:hnms Stocker mlled
‘on me night May 15. Stated he emissary from action gtoup which .
plans execute action against Trujillo night May 16. Stocker's
mission was urgently request me.to furnisa group vith few macainﬂ
guns wvalch it um.erstood ‘US agents hrave in ComRep « o o o .

(Comment:- 'ﬂzem is an unsizned and almost inccmprelensible

‘- memorandum in the EMDEED files.. It is dated 17 May 1961 and coneerns

a meet..ng with Mrs. Flerida Be:-ry Toe trzasaittal d.ispatch maxes.




o B niEra i

-

it clear that the :u;‘:ov- was Isabel Ciniren, ~tne-station's™: "
séninistretive as is:a:it. Tais ic.our f.:i:erprétatlon of what

X{iss C‘ntm* was t ,.ng to .,aj ::xetu:e d:."lng te .,e*ond

carbines Bor";/ had given St oc:&er_z‘or tke plotters. Stocker at

first refused out fi:.ally,agreed. /Presumably Berry then passed

i

them m Aatonio 2e la Maza./ Oa 15 May, Stoczer again saw Berry.

at the supermarket, said he had the carbines back in his possession,

and bis .gro'_xpzp).anned to carry out the essassination the follcwing S . )
night. ~ The group that -vas to do the ,job was not the group that ' |
Ber-y nad been vo*m..g -.ri th on tehalf of ‘he co:xsu.ate. SOCP.A'IE‘..S‘
(Luts Baq.ero) arrlved at the supemarl.e* '.:hile Stocker vas still
vith Wimpy. After Stocker J.eft., Mrs. Berry asked Baquero: 1f-ke
had 51ven the Carbines back to Stoc.{er. Baquero said'he vas

certain not,.although he and.the man who had the earbines and. wvas.

to d.o the Job d.id not knov each other's mentities. 'Wh.ile Krs.
Berry vas t:al!d.ns with Baquero, the man to whom Ben'y had last
given the veapons [Eresmably Antonio de 1a .&@7 arrived at the
supemrket. \ms. Berry asked him if he rad *eturn..d the caroi::es

to Stocker. Fe replied that'ke had no%t that t.hat, 1f she 'vanted‘

confirmation, she could look in ike truni of his car where he

alvays carried then.)




18 2y 1931

. .Toere was discus.,ion at a Speci.al Group meeting. of plaaning uith
respect ‘o the Dcmirican Repuouc. Chester 3cvles sa‘d ke thought
that én.intéma! State planning paper .outliningz an ambitious
paraai Lttary plan (and.2lleging:Special .Group approval) exceeded
the s,ecia.l Group's action. Mr. Parrott's notes supported that

inp*'ession. The following is an excerpt fram the minutes:

v

General Cabell noted that the internal dissidents were
pﬂessi..é for the release to them of certain =mall arms now in o
U.S. hands.in the Dominican Republic. Ze inquired whether the S
feeling of the Croup remained that thoce arms. chould not be e
passed. The members showed no m.li._at oa to take a contrary
position at this tize." * :

25 vay 1961 IR e :

ST

£

By

3

The agenda of the Special Group meeting for this date proposed . R

discussion of "further guidance to Dearborn re contacts with

7. . dissidents.” The minutes of the meeting, however, make no mention B

R 2 AT

of the subject

iy

g; The station. cabled: ; . ’ i

’3“; : . . ' . : b
-3 S { "Depart:aent from Dearborn: ‘May 26 I had long talk with = - . - & i =
w Andreas Freitas, . . . . . Freitas made no request for arms which ° ' :

:i indicates group kas accepted fact it rust do with what 1t has.

X _ ) . ”

3’3‘ # The small arms to:which Ceneral Cabell referred were the sudmachine .

guns, which were _pouchzd to the station tut vere rever passed to tae

-dissidentis .
z;S 335].{

A




"v o . .
His caly stateceat on this sudject was that group £as aras but
sozewhat ‘.on-e."ed Wrather endouzn. B

"He stated'--a'c-‘.ic- group planning overthros. Trujillo for
rast 3 we2eks and reprezenving enti-cormmunict pro-denozratic
elerents cf walch ke member remains on brink final performance
.and detercined as e"er. Said ke could give me no cate because

:tion depeads wkea T Jlllo follows awaited pattera which
not. ¥nown.in advancas up has arracgezent for teirz informed
sufficienvlj in adra:.:e to get into assigned positiodas once -

" gigoal given. He askad if United States prevared assist pro-
Uni ted States Dominicans quickly if trey succeed overtarow
-;ru,jillo.

"I replied . . speed with wnich assistance could be
glven would be increased ccosicderably ir ve could have prior
info on such subjects as timing, plans for action, rr.»onalities _
... . . involved asi identity of proposed juatd. . . . . . He replied e
participants were not prerured give thelr nuzes until afterwvaréd
end could not give tize for reasoas stated earlier. . . « . .

“Re timing Freitaes stressed event. could happen any day and . e B -
could in fact have aappened 3 times in last 2 weeks except that . . . : '
necessary juxiapositica of forces did not zaterialize.” ' S

29 May 1961

Headquarters cabled the station: C e, b

. .- - "For Dearborn from State . . ... . We must not yun risk

- 'of U.S. association with political assassination, since U.S..

_as matter of geaeral-policy cannot condone assassination. Thi,
~last- principe.‘. is overridirgz and must’ prﬂvail in doudbiful

situation. . . . . . You rust request and receive further . R |

specific instructicn for any. specific covert activity. At the o S

present time we are unable .to transfer arms to dissidents. . . . .. " L s

. ‘(Comment: Both Cearborn and the chief of statica sent

S |

cables commernting ca this guidance cable. Their cables were filed S >




1400000 -

in Ciudad Truiillo on 20 May Lut were not recetved ia %asaiagton
until the early nsml:xg' hours of 31 May--about eigzht hours

“""after the essassinatfon took place. Excerpts follow.)

31 Mav 1081

Cable. frox the station:

"State from Cearcora . . . . . If attempt is made by U.S.
friends assassinate Trujillo there will be accusations against
us and best we can do. is see there is no proof. Greatest danger
point is Thomas Stocker. He was given srall number arms by

-dissident agent to hold several days and has told several persons
dissidents obtained these items frcam consulate. Stccker tolid me ..
s . same and I have informed him this cannot. be true or T would krow .-
: ‘and vhen ke reguested me supply arms thmugh hinm for dissidents

I told him this impossible. . . . . .

Cable from chief of station:

"Assune [the 29 Hay policy cable from State to Dearborg] is’
final word on present policy oa which CIA work here must be based.
This for practical purposes.retreat from .previous policy.. .
Eowvever Hqs aware extent to vhich U.S. Govermment already
associatei with aseassination. If we are to at least try ‘'cover
up tracks.' CIA personnel directly involved in assassination
preparation must be witkdrawn now. . . . . . If assassination f-i
-+ tried and not successful, immediate evacuation of the chief of -

- station, the operations ofﬁcer, and the administrative

s

5

assistantmandatory. o e e s . R '- ,
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_ [0200 Washington time/

- .. and Chief of Station Owen at t.e consu.a . At abom. 01C0 hours,

31 Mav 2651

Received in Hea2 :,uarte*s S.,,..al Center at 0341 hours,

Wasnlr"ton e . TR R

FLASH SECRET CRITIC CIA CIUTAD TRUJILLO 5UMBER 1. APFR 2.
SOURC" DISSID NT IN. DI‘:"‘C:. TOUCZ ' 4I'id -DISSITZAT A""’IO‘I GroUP (C)..
SOURCE AT 2330 BOURS LOCAL TIMZ 30 MAY RECZIVED PREARRANGED SIGNAL

WETCE MEANT TRUJILLO XITIED BY ASSASSDUATION SAME NICET, [MZRICAT.

CONSULATE PERSONIEL ':IHC(XJII’I!ERED RCADBLOCKS CN CITUTCAD 'I!RUJILLO RIO

INDIVIDUALS FORMING BLOCXS APPEARZD HASTILY CRGANIZED ’mm ONLY
FE4 OF WHQM ARMED WITH FIREARMS OTEERS WITH MACEETES. O .

CCRFIRVATION' TRUJILLO ASSASSINATION AS OF 0100 MAY 31. FILED 06002.

.

(Coament : ,-‘I'he siation's followup cperatioral cable

1dentiﬁed the source of Crit‘c No. 1 as Lorenzo (Wimpy) Berry,

;-:vho gnve the i.nfomtion in person to Consul Genera]. l':earbom

Do:nin.ican ti...e, A....res Freitas telepnozed Dearborn "to asa

- cryovically whet e’r.'-we nad- the news.” Freitas said b.e would add

‘details vhen he bad thes.) R




B

Membranduﬁ i’or..t.._ "ecord sig:»d bj J. D. Esterline; 1in Izrt-“

The evanping of 2 June, 1t vas Qesi2ed to imediately o
nove out of tha Dominican Reputlic the Ztztiion Cnief Cven, and

5 Case Orficer Ccokson. It was elso dacifad that Adairistrative

F . Assistant Isadel Cintran skould rot ‘..v.::x to Trujillo. Accord-.
» ingly, an operaticzal izoedinte coble was teat to the station .
R the ax’temoc:x of 2 Juze issuirz approprizte instructions.™

.. . ~
LI

'

9 Juze 1961A"

Meﬁomdm for tb.e record signed by J. C. King, subject:
oo ."High-Level Meeting on Dominican Crisis"--in part: .

S 7514 of tie Departzent of State. Amcng hase ‘Present were Vice .
Presicent Tj= Jhnson, Secretary )cNazara, General Lemni'tzer,
Under Sec'etarj ‘Bowles, Deputy Under Sec"e ry*Alexis ‘Johnson,
Mr. Ed Hurrcy, Calef, USIA, Mr. Artbur Scaiesinger, Mr. Rickard
Goodwin, Mr. Ted Achilles, Mr. Hi: Coerr,. Mr. Morales Carrioa :
and Mr. Jaseson.

"Vice Presideat Lyrdcn Johason referred to another message -
.« .-~ -, from Consul Gereral Deartorn whick was in an alarmist tone as to

.  the possibility of implicating the United States in the delivery of
arms to the dissidents. The Vice President then asked -'hat i
.. was the ti:ning e.ndazmmntyon the delivery of arms. "o

xveferred is rot in the ENMDFED operatioral f‘lles. We did not - o
Afind ‘a ccpy in.a search of Cable Sncretarl.a* archives. Jake.
EsterlL.a, wZo a*pesrs to have "idden b..ri on post-assassination

planni._g does not xe\.ax.l navi4 nheard of Vice Pre.,idnns, Johnson s

v

t P “"The reeting vas held at 1800 kours oa 5 June 161 in Room = -°

(menv m message to waich Vice P-esidcnt Johnson~ Lt el

[




z

g House rweeting on tte Tominican crisis ¢a: T - June 1961 rmakes no merntion : )

-"ODACID 'v'xeds on Pas.,ege of Arzs to Tominican DI Sald.e:;.s.

-.épecif:ic éﬁery.‘ Re-reading his wemoranduz record of the meeting

~.that fact in-his record ot the'néét;i:.g.

guery. Tre recoxd Suzgests thnat ra nnzw of it ¥ u‘ deca 'n:).. now’

repeader. Tnere is an unsizezd memo-2ni-m in ke :.‘ ZED iiJ.e

R A N

dated 6 Juae 1901 (»he dav af:er “ze meeting. at St ..e), suo sct:

The meoorandum summarizes State Department-Consulate fnvolvement
in baving -weapons furnished to the dissidents. T:.e.rout_izzg:am
record steet attacaed to the :enorand'.;:n shows it vas originated
by Joh'n' Poulter, '.r.-13/np.v..a, ezd vas forvaréed to C/OPS/4H
(Estek"iae).. Este-un» mr led tze routing and record.sheet
and retu::\ed the uemo'andx:n to Pou’r.er. ‘Tais sugzests to us . . ) s

L SR

tb.at J. C. l(ing upon returning from the -e»ti..g at State, a.skzd'u._

Eaterlix:e to have a su=mmary pulled togetner.

J. C. King remembers the meeting.at which the Vice President

asked about the delivery of arms. He does not nov recall the

leads him to believe that tke Vice Presicent's guestion was
directed to one of the State mp'wey-n..atives. He feels ..hat,

'n’ 1t had been directed to CIA, he would have made meation of

A x:e:noréndm for the record prepared by J.'C. Firg of & h‘ai:e": C N £

of U.S. iavolvement in passing veapons to tke assassins, m peeting

wvas coaired by the P“esiden.., and Vice P*esident Jonason was p-esent. .
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The omcedlng, Gguite demiled, azd elzost wholly dotumentary

R

ac,omt o*’ U.s. Govev-mnn* invclvament with persons plotting.

R "_3.’-. - 7

the o»e:wow of "‘"-‘i.lo carz'ies thmugh the actunl a..sassination.

-k ey

Ea*ly ‘in tke report we explaired why the coup ket was to follmc

the assassiration never. took. place. Another essertial part of “the - .o

story 1s the roll-up of the essassination group ond the discovery

of U.S. 1avolvement with them. The ccasulate cabled through CIA

s

channels oa 9 December 196l nat tae T Decesber iscue of the
Dc:inic_an newspaper La Nacion can—lcd-a'stor;/

" ., . . based ca Huascar Tejeda Pimentel's statement

4 to Judge of Insf.ruction that Wimpy (Loreazo A. Berty)
B ' provided the caliber 30 M-1 Caraad sutczatic carbizes used

to ki1l Trujillo.” _

Wimpy's involvement with the plotters, including passing weapous .
fram the U.S. consulate to them, becaze knovn to the Dominican

lu.litary Inte].ngence Service (SIM) as early as 3 June from-its.

i3
=
3
v
P
G
s
i
E s
al
<
;

mwrrogiuons of the captured assassi.ns. The fol.lovins SUDDATy

18 dnwn from the FBI's report of its i.ntervievs of Ortiz, the. SIM

) ofﬁeer vho headed-the 1mnestigation of the assasdmtion.

Ir=ediately after the slaying, _all"of tke asmssms assembled

‘at the house: of Ceperal Juan Tomas Diaz. Dr. Rovert Reid Cabral = .~ .--
was called to treat the most serlously wounded assassin. Dr. P.eld

was t.he cousin of Doml:l Reid Cabral, cre of the key poli tical plotters,

appears not to have been in on the plot himself. Since Dr. Reid

S‘* AL




, and his three cozpanicas Legan to rw_.':‘.c. (it might be noted here

¢ ‘ . .
ir bLet ca.le:l as a rhysician learmed the ile entities of the as.as.,!.:x
=g

Ge::eral Di..z s2id ke c¢ould not a’lol Dr. Rell to go free. Geaeml

-._'\, b

R R T

“Dlaz forced Dr. Paid te ) urmth '«mn.ga in eld's hoz.se for four

of the as.,aasins (Gone'-al Diaz, Imtonio de la Mam, Salvador ' ' -

Estrella, and Foberto Pastoriza). 4he otper assassins vent their

-

separste ways.

wi'thl:.\ hours after eatering Dr. Reid's aouse, Geaeral Diaz

'that tae assassins vere so sure that the coup would follow and c._ey b_ .;_, v T
would all be natioral beroes that they had =ade absolutely how

plans for hiding or escape.) De la Maza called -for-Mrs. Reid aad
ordered Dr. ‘ield out of the roan De la Maza thereupon x-aped Hrs.

Reid in tke presence of his ccpaznicns. Pastoria and 25 zella vere ;

highly fncensed over the rape. Pastortza 1 left t.he house soon after . 1

8 riear-ﬁaht and a drawn-weapons confrontation. Estrella left after
@ fev hours. Diaz and de le Maza left later and were killed in a
gunﬁsht vhj.le resi.sﬂ.na arrest. Both Pastor!.za and Esttella vere

eaptux-ed tortured and confessed. ‘The follodng are excerpts trcm

:he FBI'a report of its imervievs vita Or*iz, tl-e SIM i:mestigator.

i
+ - after Pastoriza left Cenersl Juan Tozas Diaz composed L ; R
a .ewgran eddressed to President Romulo Betancourt o7 Venezuels, o
vhich said, *We who rave killed Trujillo urzently need your nelp v
in order to ’1ee the coum.ry Sign°d Ge..e'-al Jvaa Tomas Diaz.'
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Diaz reguested Dr. Beid 1o taxe this lelegroz o 'Wismsy,!' an e
fzericen wno ownsd a sups in Civdad Truiillo, 223 to I
vell 'Wimuyt To take the izzediately to the Azerican L {
bet =5k Cou ’ :
nn :

"Reid refused to take the ielegram on tue vasls that he

2 p himsel? zreately <2 ile plot tarough
nd stated that G2 thouzht Diaz was tryicg

«ing iz to ake this {elegraz to
"Wimpy.' Wi Maza tecaze so inceased that he i
punched Peid and rushad him arcund and even went so far es to :

2d o Peid's younz sca. Reid

then said that b= ot te could il lie eiilinve Reid family
if they wished but would not deliver the telegram to
Vdimpy. !

o

"Estrella wvas asked to fur—izh what he imew coace
'Himpy's' alleged connection witn the conspiracy. Futrella

~ et gy prasemras @

, s related that 'Wimpy' is the one who faciliinted the odtaining
b ) of the shoizun and the autcmatic rifle for ée la Maza and
(. ~v General Diaz. Fe w=s asked if 'Yimpy' l=ey the purrcse for

which thes: weapons were secured and Estrella replied that YWimpy!
vus awvare of the purpose. Estrella further reiated that "Winpy!

. . works for the F3I, tze State Deparcsent, or same other agency
of the U.S. Cover—ent. -

D

."Estrella ias &sked to explain hov be knew 'Wizoy' was
connected with thte Americans and ke replied that he rad heard
from the other conspirators trat 'Wizpy' was the iantermediary
oL between the Americen Consulste end the conspirators. Estrells
= stated that 'Wimpy' was a friend cf Gereral Diaz, Antozio de la , i
P ' Maza ard Luis Amis=a Tio, and tzat 'Wimpy' pad been ths inter- :
mediary thrcugh tre fmerican Consuiate vwhen these three discussed :
thelr proposed coup with American authorities.

- "« . . the scurce penticned that during the interrogation

. cf the conspirators vwhc mentioned that United States officials
: vere involved, they were all ask2d to identily the Uziied States 1
4 officials, but nore of tne conspirators were able te idantify !
trhese officizls 0y nzme 2nd meniioned only that tha2y were high i !

functiczaries o2 tze United States Deparzent of 3:a:ia
only n2ze of any Z=erican official which wes disclosed

The :
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N source noted R
wuse Diaz tore ¢ :
"( . . . the source commenc
themselves 4id not telieve o
of State was in any way inv d w I {
the disclosures concerning itne sllszed involvement . . . was s
simply 2 method by which Amiama i-duc o2 give nhis
approvel to the plot. . . . . . i< e i 5 cpinion . ' {
a8t that time that i 4ho Merth Azericans h3d b2en iuvolied in )
this plot, the plot would have teen much beitter orzganized and
the coup would have succeeded. ) :
. " . . . by the latter part 2 Jume 1681, the investization
-, bad prelty well estadblisted the ideatities of all *he individuals
’,— ‘ involved in the plot, many ©f wicm had keen arrested and 4
( "ot interrogated. The oaly cnes rnot azcounzed for were Luls Amiama .
o Tio and Antoanio Imbert Barrerzs. As previcusly related, General
k Juan Tcoas Diaz, Antonio de la Maza, and Lieuterant f=ado
i Garcia Guerrero were xilled <hen resisting armest. (A+ tnis
= ' - point the source related trhat if Ganeral Diaz, Lieut. Garcia, b
' de la Maza, Aniama, and Interi hud been captured, and mads to .
.: talk, it is certain that many zaay zore prisozers would nave

been taken.)

FEEOP

"As far as the source is aware, the only ipdividvals who

‘ vere arrested as a result of the assassination of Trujillo, who .
BE : were drought before the courts were Tavares and Cererzl Roman. 1
g . " As far as tze source is aw r2, nc oiker individual arrested in .
. . to ccanection with this ploi wes brouznt tefore any Deminican )
court. ‘'Wimpy,' the Xorth Azerican, was to have been hro ;

bafore a court to be devorted; however, Ramiis crdered tha
was rot to be molested in any way and ce
awvare, no action was itakea z2zainst *Wimpy.
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"Wizry" Berry, Lis wife, and frei- cat
leave tze Dcziﬁicaa RFepublic., Taey went o Florica and subcequently
2. While in Washington, Berr vas given 352,000
for "expenses" by CIA. Afier amnesty was grunted the plotters in
Deccober 1951, the Bermys returned o San<s Tozmingo and resivmed
Opzrating tkeir supersarket. They, especially Mrs. Berry, continued

to involve themselves in political intriguves. They were staumch .
suﬁporters ©F the conservative Antonio Imbert/Wessin y Wessin faction
and were involved in the ections tnal led to the overthrows of the
govermzents keaded by Juan Bosch and later b7 Dcnald Reid Cabrel.

To recap:

2. Assistant Secretary of State Rubotiom told J. C. King
on 28 Juze 1960 that the U.S. Coverrment was prepared to partici-
pate in the overthrow of tkhe Trujillo regize to the extent of
providing a small mumber of saiper rifles for tre removal of
key Trujillo people frow the scene. General Cabell, as Acting
ICT, cn 1 July 1960 approved delivering 12 Springfield rifles to
the Daainicau.dissidents by air drop or by sea. The rifles
were never delivered.

b. On 10 February 1951 the chie? of staticn cabled a

suggesiion that ore small-size, niza-fire~pover weapon be

forwarded in each pouch. This sugzssiion was not acted upon.
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- .amuuni tion to Dr. Severo Cab*-al. Tbe carbines and ammuni tion

- --carbines vere passed to "Wimpy" Berry by t.he station s female

€. On 17 March 1951, tre chief of siation cabled & request

or Co'x 1 Gf.neml Dearbon for ize ,pouczing oa. t.nree "8 caliber
quith a..d .Ies.,oz: Suec;al plstols for c.e;ivc.ry to key cembers .
of the disaident group. Haadquav-te“" was p"enarin.g to pouch . ' o
the pi.,tol.a out ap,arently did not do so. .There is no 1nd1cation'
in the EMDZED operaticral files that tke pistols were actually
pouched. The request for pistols appears to have been qvert;zken
by a subsqient request for su':,;uachine guns.. |

d. Om 26 :~larch 1G61 the s *1on cabled a- request for -

pemission to pa«as three se:ni-au..ozatic M-l ca'-bines plus

vere in the consulate » having teen left by departed naval personnel.

The station requested t;hat. beadquarters pouch magazines. Head- o i

quarbers approved passing tke carbines and ammunition -and- ‘pouched: . .

the magazines. The cabdble aut.‘:o*izing passing tbe carbipes was N

released by the DD/P (Bissel.l) Toe station said 1 would file

oft the earbines' serial nmbers. The stat.:lon cabled that the

administrative asaistan‘ on 7 April 1901 , Berry, at the req-.:est

. N

of the dissidents, gave tke carai._es to S. Thomas Stocker for

temporax;v safekeepi..g. Berry later recovered tee mrblr.ea from

Stocke_r and gave them to Antoaio de la ¥aza, who reportedly kept ..
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‘were never passed to the dissidents.
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trem in the trunk of his automobile. It ic prctable that 2t least

one of the caroires was taken to the scene of the assassination

by de la Maza, but wé have no evidence that iiivas actually vced

iﬁ the shcoting. Ortiz, the SD{ investigator, 't.old the FBI that
the assassins who were. apprehended anpd i_nte:'rcg,ated s_polf.e only
of the firing of a sawed-off shotgun, revolvers, and pistols.
e. While at headquarters for consultaticas in early April
1051, Chie? of Staticn Robert Cwon cvidaontly prevsiled upon

beadquarter:s, to pouch fdur 'H-3 submachine guns and ammunition

to the station. The submachine guns were pruched and arrived

at the station on 19 April 1961. EHeadquarters cabled the stetion

on 17 April that the submachine guns were not to be passed to

the dissidents without additional headquarters approval. . Despite

' .repeated pléas fram the Chief of Statior and from the Consul

General, Washington continued to refuse authorization to pass

them. We think it is safe to conclude that the sutwachine guns

A finél, and rather sorry, footnote: We do not know the

motivations of men-such as'.Jordi Bressa, juan Vicini, Severo Cabral,.
Aniama Tio, and Antonio Imbert. The SIM inter:o;atibns of the plotters

it captured revealed that they were not greatly motivated by a desire




to live in a free &nd democratil repudiic. Most of them were seel '

vengeanee or persor.a... ;;9_.1.:;. Ceaeral Poza

aud a.av'n an in - gove .;..‘en a‘- tied that te had - had no i.nten‘:lon

G AR

of pe'-.::it 1ng rree elections. He had pla::.ed to es.,abl_l.ah hi.mself

as tae rew Dmi.im s, to:gx:.an", :-epla.:lng- ;guji;lo. (_}eneral Juan

’ Tcoas DLaz was bltter over hari::g teea p\.a 14cly disgraced by Trujillo

and then cashiered frcm tte army. Aatonio de 1a Maza alco had a

‘persopal grudge. HLs Ur eT, Cotovic, kad been killed by tre

Trujillos to conceal his and their participation in the slaying

£ B

LT of Gerald Murphy in the Calindez case. Most of the others also

bhad pgrsonal reasons for wishing Trujillo dead. Lo

£3 hailY

1 2, W20 uLS to have ‘..a‘.-'.en 0yer.
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